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The Philadelphia Parking Authority  
701 Market Street, Suite 5400 
Philadelphia, PA 19106 
 
RFP No. 23-16 
Elevator Maintenance & Repair Services 

Addendum One 
 
To:  See Email Distribution List 
 
From:  Shannon Stewart 
  Manager of Contract Administration 
 
Date:  August 31, 2023 
  
No Pages:     2 plus Exhibits 
 
This addendum is issued on August 31, 2023, prior to the proposal due date to add, delete, modify, clarify and/or to 
respond to questions submitted by prospective offerors regarding the work included in the above referenced solicitation. 
 
CHANGES TO THE RFP DOCUMENT 

1. Appendix D of the RFP document has been updated, please see Exhibit A. Elevator #’s have been corrected. 

QUESTIONS 
1. Question: Does the Authority want to see examples of reporting in the submittal? 

Response: Yes, please provide sample reporting options you offer. 

2. Question: Is there a site visit or where we can schedule site visits for each? 

Response: Please refer to Part I-25 of the RFP document for information on site visits. 

3. Question: Can results of last bid for elevator maintenance and repair services be shared? 

Response: Please see Exhibit B. This information can also be found on our website at www.philapark.org under 
the Board Meeting Minutes. 

4. Question: Can copies of most recent semi-annual third-party elevator inspector reports for each elevator? 

Response: All available reports are attached as Exhibit C.  

5. Question: Please confirm we are to submit one original and 8 copies of bid as well as a USB drive with electronic 
copy? 

Response: Yes. 

6. Question: A few elevators were out of service at time of site visits. Please confirm the successful contractor will 
be authorized to submit cost proposals to repair any elevators that are out of service at the time this contract will 
begin. 

Response:  Any repairs in progress will be completed by the incumbent contractor before responsibility is 
transferred to the awarded contractor. 

http://www.philapark.org/
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7. Question: Regarding the Work Statement section IV-2 – E, Technical Assistance of bid documents state 
contractor is responsible to have an elevator operator onsite during the Authority’s annual elevator shaft 
window cleaning.  Please confirm if the contractor will be allowed to submit a contract extra based upon billing 
rates and time used for this operator time?  If not and this is to be included in the contract, what is the time 
allowance per elevator for this work. 

Response: Please refer to the Cost Form in Appendix A – Proposal Form of the RFP document. Offerors must 
submit an hourly rate for an elevator operator which will be used when billing for this service. 

8. Question: Please confirm that contract allows for the billing of any material required for repairs at contractors 
cost and that labor for required repairs is to be covered under the contract. 

Response: Please refer to the Cost Form in Appendix A – Proposal Form of the RFP document. Offerors are 
invited to provide a Manufacturer Parts Price List Discount that will be incorporated into the Agreement. 
Offerors cannot quote a percentage markup for parts. If no percentage discount is offered, parts will be billed 
as a direct cost. Labor for repair will be billed at the hourly rate the Offeror provides on their cost form. 

9. Question: Please clarify if both material and labor can be invoiced if an upgrade to an obsolete component is 
required to return an elevator to service. 

Response: Please see the response to question #8. 

10. Question: Is it possible to set up the site visits independently, or are these walk through’s mandatory? I was under 
the impression that we were able to set up our own walk-through schedules. 

Response: Please see the response to question #2. 

 

END OF ADDENDUM ONE 



Exhibit A 

Updated Appendix D 



RFP No. 23-16 Elevator Maintenance and Repair Services
Appendix D - Elevator Locations and Information

Location Elevator # Type Capacity Stops Controller
PPA Headquarters 1 Hydro 3500 2 OTIS

2 Hydro 2100 4 TK
3 Hydro 2100 4 TK
4 Hydro 2000 5 OTIS
1 Traction 2500 6 Swift
2 Traction 2500 6 Swift
3 Traction 2500 6 Swift
4 Traction 2500 6 Swift
1 Traction 2500 8 Swift
2 OOS ** ** **
3 Traction 2500 7 Swift
4 Traction 2000 7 Swift
1 Traction 2000 5 TK
2 Traction 2000 5 TK
1 Traction 2500 7 Galaxy
2 Traction 2500 7 Galaxy

17 Hydro 3500 4 Kone
18 Hydro 3500 4 Kone

Taxicab & Limousine Division 1 Hydro 2500 2 Schindler

Family Courthouse Garage

Autopark at Independence Mall

Parkade on 8th

Autopark at Fashion District

Authopark at Jefferson

Autopark at Olde City



Exhibit B 

RFP No. 19-15 Elevator Maintenance and Repair Services 

Board Action



RFP No. 23-16 Elevator Maintenance and Repair Services 
Addendum #1 - Exhibit B





Exhibit C 

Inspection Reports 
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